
Ref. Murphys proposed landfill at Hollywood, Co. Dublin 

Dear Mr. Meeney, 

in particular the Health Service Executive HSE / EHS . We 
contacted Mr. Noel Donnelly [ Environmental Health Officer] of 
the HSE / EHS to ask him to send on his detailed review on Soils, 
Geology and Hydrogeology. We were surprised that Mr. Noel 
Donnelly did not want to share his detailed review but in fairness 
to Mr. Noel Donnelly he has offered to share his detailed review if 
the planning process requires it. 

We were examining some of the submissions and 

In MEHL EIS Non Technical Summary page 27, the statement 
reads ,” the main potential impacts to geology and hydrogeology 
from the proposed development are ; potential contamination of 
the aquifer and local wells”. The problem is some local wells use 
the groundwater to process food for human consumption. The local 
public water supply also uses wells. These wells are suppose to 
have a higher level of protection There are fault lines, shale, 
highly fissured bedrock, water has a high transmisstivity, 
groundwater movement across fault lines, pump test proving there 
is lots of water, artesian wells, etc.. 

We think everybody would be interested in reading Mr. Noel 
Donnelly detailed review in relation to possible contamination of 
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the food supply, milk supply and of course the water supply for 
human consumption. Fingal County Council are concerned abu t  
the local public water supply being contaminated. We all know 
groundwater in this aquifer is used for processing of food and 
some of this food is sent to hospitals [ like salads that is uncooked 
etc]. We would particularly like to read Mr. Noel Donnelly 
detailed review if hospitals received contaminated food that was 
then given to patients. What are the procedures if this happened?. 
What sort of problems would arise?. 

We are asking you Mr. Meeney to write to Mr. Noel Donnelly 
HSE / EHS asking for his detailed review and then put the review 
onto the EPA website for all to see. 

In the interest of openness, fairness, professionalism and of course 
protection of human health. 

” +  

Kind regards 
The Secretary 

Nevitt Lusk Action Group 
I. d 
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Envkonmentelm 
Heelthsenrics- 

NorthemAree 
FkstFbar 

Unlt 5, Block 48 

P e J d h m e M a n r h t n a M S l l M e  Dublln 16 

Td: (01) 808 8300 
EealfhserplceIixeam? 

BAHeadqUerters, 
Po Box 3000, 
Jobnstown Castle 
Co. Wexford 

Fax: (01) 809 8350 

Enquiries to: Noel Dormelly 

Email: noeLdonne IlYGaIse . ie 
Date: 21d February 201 1 

Direct Line: 01-8098323 

Re. Murphy E1wironmenW~o~irolbrcp.4da Ltd Integrated Waste Management 
Facility, Hollgcrd Grea6”NpqPb Head, Naal, Co. D u b b  Waste Licence 
Ap pliertion 

Dear s u m  

reviewedtheEnirironmental Impact 
for the above. The EHS raiewed the 

-._c_L 
__I_ 

-0 Soils, Geology a t ~ I  Hydrogeology - 
Other areas of the EIS were reviewed in less detail. 

The EHS considers the EIS addresses all the above areas adequately and themfore 
have no comments to make. 

The EIS documentation was also issued to the Emergency Planning and F’ublic Health 
Departments within the Health Service Executive for consultation. Please find 
responses firom both attached. 

Yours sincerely, 

EPA Export 03-03-201 1:03:35:09 I 
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Wb$ct: RE: health L. 
'Thank you for your recent correspondence regarding the submission made by the Environmental Hdth Sew 
to the planning a- in relation to the application for development by Murphy Environmental HollywOod LM, 
Hollywood Gteat, Nags Head, Jhe Naul, Co. Dublin. This submission is part of the planning process and themfwe 
the Environmental Health Service does not enter into discussions around the submission with any parties other 
ttran where the planning process requires it.' 

rFl 
Noel Donnelly 
ALPrincipal Environmental Health Qfficer 
Fingal Food ConW 
Unit5, BIOck46 
Blanchamwn C#pwatepBnrc 
Dublin 15. ' 
Phone: Of 8098323 
Email noel.donnell~-e?k 
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